

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION  
STATE OF NEW MEXICO  
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The State of New Mexico by its Oil Conservation Commission hereby gives notice pursuant to law and the Rules and Regulations of said Commission promulgated thereunder, of the following public hearing to be held April 24, 1951, beginning at 10:00 a.m. on that day in the City of Santa Fe, New Mexico, in the Council Chamber of the City Hall.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:  
All named parties in the following  
cases and notice to the public:

Case 266

In the matter of the application of the Oil Conservation Commission, upon its own motion, for the designation, extension, or deletion of the various pools listed and described, as follows:

- (a) McAlester Fuel Company, Magnolia, Arkansas, for an order designating a new pool for, or the inclusion within an existing pool, of its Lula C. Simpson A-1-B well located in the center of NW/4 NE/4 sec. 26, T. 15 S, R. 37 E, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico.
- (b) Weier Drilling Company, Hobbs, New Mexico, for an order designating a new pool for, or the inclusion within an existing pool, of its Foster 5-H, 2310 feet from the north line and 660 feet from the east line section 17, T. 17 S, R. 31 E; and its Foster 6-G, 2310 feet from the north line and 1650 feet from the east line section 17, T. 17 S, R. 31 E, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico. *Eddy*
- (c) The Texas Company for an order designating a new pool for, or the inclusion within an existing pool of its State "AN" No. 1, SE/4 SW/4 section 22, T. 14 S, R. 33 E, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico.
- (d) Allan Hargrave, Midland, Texas, for an order designating a new pool for, or the inclusion within an existing pool, of his Bradley No. 1, NW/4 NW/4 section 24, T. 24 S, R. 26 E, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico.
- (e) Paul C. Teas for an order designating a new pool for, or the inclusion within an existing pool of his Bernice Dinnin No. 1, SE/4 SE/4 section 24, T. 20 S, R. 33 E, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico.

GIVEN under the seal of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on March 22, 1951.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO  
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SEAL

R. R. SPURRIER  
Secretary

## Affidavit of Publication

State of New Mexico,  
County of Eddy, ss.

F. B. Rigdon, being first duly sworn,  
on oath says:

That he is publisher of the Daily Current-Argus, a newspaper published daily at the City of Carlsbad, in said county of Eddy, State of New Mexico and of general paid circulation in said county; that the same is a duly qualified newspaper under the laws of this state wherein legal notices and advertisements may be published; that the printed notice attached hereto was published in the regular and entire edition of said newspaper and not in a supplement thereof on the dates as follows, to-wit:

April 2 -----, 1951  
-----, 19-----  
-----, 19-----  
-----, 19-----

that the cost of publication is \$ 4.50,  
and that payment therefor has been made  
and will be assessed as court costs.

F. B. Rigdon

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

27 day of April -----, 1951

Jay B. King

Notary Public.

My commission expires July 1, 1954

Apr. 2.  
**NOTICE OF PUBLICATION**  
**STATE OF NEW MEXICO**  
**OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION**  
The state of New Mexico by its Oil Conservation Commission hereby gives notice pursuant to law and Rules and Regulations of said Commission promulgated thereunder, of the following public hearing to be held April 24, 1951, beginning at 10:00 a.m. on that day in the City of Santa Fe, New Mexico, in the Council Chamber of the City Hall.  
**STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:**  
All named parties in the following cases and notice to the public:  
**Case 266**  
In the matter of the application of the Oil Conservation Commission, upon its own motion, for the designation, extension, or deletion of the various pools listed and described, as follows:

Weier Drilling Company, Hobbs, New Mexico, for an order designating a new pool for, or the inclusion within an existing pool, of its Foster 5-H, 2310 feet from the north line and 660 feet from the east line section 17, T. 17 S, R. 31 E; and its Foster 6-G, 2310 feet from the north line and 1650 feet from the east line section 17, T. 17 S, R. 31 E, N.M.P.M., Eddy County New Mexico.

GIVEN under the seal of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on March 22, 1951.  
(SEAL)

**STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION**  
R. R. SPURRIER,  
Secretary.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION  
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

RECEIVED  
APR 24 1951

**New Mexico**  
**OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION**

GOVERNOR EDWIN L. MECHEM  
CHAIRMAN

LAND COMMISSIONER GUY SHEPARD  
MEMBER

STATE GEOLOGIST R. R. SPURRIER  
SECRETARY AND DIRECTOR



P. O. BOX 871  
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 24, 1951

Daily Current-Argus  
Carlsbad, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We have received the requested copy of legal notice on our Case 266, which you ran on April 2, 1951. For our records, we needed the affidavit of publication in duplicate, and you sent only one copy. Will you please send another? We will be very grateful if we may have this as soon as possible.

Thanks very much,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

By:

*Nancy Hays*

(CORRECTION)  
NOTICE OF PUBLICATION  
STATE OF NEW MEXICO  
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION  
The State of New Mexico by its Oil  
Conservation Commission hereby gives no-  
tice pursuant to law and Rules and  
Regulations of said Commission promul-  
gated thereunder, of the following public  
hearing to be held April 24, 1951, begin-  
ning at 10:00 a.m. on that day in the City  
of Santa Fe, New Mexico, in the Council  
Chamber of the City Hall.  
STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:  
All named parties in the following  
cases and notice to the public:

Case 266  
In the matter of the application of the  
Oil Conservation Commission, upon its  
own motion, for the designation, exten-  
sion, or deletion of the various pools  
listed and described, as follows:

Weier Drilling Company, Hobbs, New  
Mexico, for an order designating a new  
pool for, or the inclusion within an  
existing pool, of its Foster 5-H. 2310  
feet from the north line and 660 feet  
from the east line section 17, T. 17 S.  
R. 31 E; and its Foster 6-G. 2310 feet  
from the north line and 1650 feet from  
the east line section 17, T. 17 S. R.  
31 E, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New  
Mexico.

GIVEN under the seal of the Oil Con-  
servation Commission of New Mexico, at  
Santa Fe, New Mexico, on March 22, 1951.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO  
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION  
(SEAL) R. R. SPURRIER,  
Secretary.

Pub.: April 3, 1951.

## Affidavit of Publication

State of New Mexico }  
County of Santa Fe } ss.

I, Will Harrison, being first duly sworn,  
declare and say that I am the ~~Business Manager~~ (Editor) of the Santa Fe  
New Mexican, a daily newspaper, published in the English  
Language, and having a general circulation in the City and County of Santa Fe, State of  
New Mexico, and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and adver-  
tisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 of the Session Laws of 1937; that the  
publication, a copy which is hereto attached, was published in said paper once ~~each week~~  
for 1 time ~~once each week, and on the same day of each week~~ in  
the regular issue of the paper during the time of publication, and that the notice was  
published in the newspaper proper, and not in any supplement, once ~~each week~~  
1 time ~~once each week~~, the first publication being on the  
3rd day of April, 1951, ~~and the last publica-~~  
~~tion on the~~ ~~day of~~, ~~19~~; that payment  
for said advertisement has been (duly made), or (assessed as court costs); that the  
undersigned has personal knowledge of the matters and things set forth in this affidavit.

### PUBLISHER'S BILL

40 lines, one time at \$ 4.00

lines, times, \$

Tax \$

Total . . . . \$ 4.00

Received payment,

By

Will Harrison  
Editor-Manager

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 3rd

day of April, A.D., 1951

Anna K. Ormsbee  
Notary Public

My Commission expires

June 14, 1953

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION  
STATE OF NEW MEXICO  
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION  
The State of New Mexico by its Oil Conservation Commission hereby gives notice pursuant to law and the Rules and Regulations of said Commission promulgated thereunder, of the following public hearing to be held April 24, 1951, beginning at 10:00 a.m. on that day in the City of Santa Fe, New Mexico, in the Council Chamber of the City Hall.  
STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:

All named parties in the following cases and notice to the public:  
Case 265

In the matter of the application of Byrd-Frost, Inc. for an unorthodox location for its Emma T. Russell No. 1 well location, 567 feet from the south line and 1,527 feet from the west line of section 24, T. 28 N. R. 8 W. N.M.P.M., San Juan County, New Mexico.

Case 266  
In the matter of the application of the Oil Conservation Commission, upon its own motion, for the designation, extension, or deletion of the various pools listed and described, as follows:

(a) McAlester Fuel Company, Magnolia, Arkansas, for an order designating a new pool for, or the inclusion within an existing pool, of its Lula C. Simpson A-1-B well located in the center of NW/4 sec. 26, T. 15 S. R. 37 E. N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico.

(b) Weiler Drilling Company, Hobbs, New Mexico, for an order designating a new pool for, or the inclusion within an existing pool, of its Foster 5-H, 2310 feet from the north line and 660 feet from the east line section 17, T. 17 S. R. 31 E; and its Foster 6-G, 2310 feet from the north line and 1650 feet from the east line section 17, T. 17 S. R. 31 E, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico.

(c) The Texas Company for an order designating a new pool for, or the inclusion within an existing pool of its State "AN" No. 1. SE/4 SW/4 section 22, T. 14 S. R. 33 E. N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico.

(d) Allan Hargrave, Midland, Texas, for an order designating a new pool for, or the inclusion within an existing pool, of his Bradley No. 1. NW/4 NW/4 section 24, T. 24 S. R. 26 E. N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico.

(e) Paul C. Teas for an order designating a new pool for, or the inclusion within an existing pool of his Bernice Dinnin No. 1. SE/4 SE/4 section 24, T. 20 S. R. 33 E. N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico.

GIVEN under the seal of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on March 22, 1951.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO  
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION  
(SEAL) R. R. SPURRIER, Secretary.

Pub.: March 26, 1951.

## Affidavit of Publication

State of New Mexico }  
County of Santa Fe } ss.

I, Will Harrison, being first duly sworn, declare and say that I am the ~~(Business Manager)~~ (Editor) of the Santa Fe New Mexican, a daily newspaper, published in the English Language, and having a general circulation in the City and County of Santa Fe, State of New Mexico, and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 of the Session Laws of 1937; that the publication, a copy which is hereto attached, was published in said paper once ~~each week~~ for 1 time ~~consecutive weeks~~ and on the same day of each week in the regular issue of the paper during the time of publication, and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper, and not in any supplement, once ~~each week~~ for 1 time ~~weeks consecutively~~, the first publication being on the 26th day of March, 1951, ~~and the last publication~~ ~~on the~~ ~~day of~~ ~~1951~~; that payment for said advertisement has been (duly made), or (assessed as court costs); that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the matters and things set forth in this affidavit.

Will Harrison  
Editor-~~Manager~~  
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 29th  
day of March, A.D., 1951  
Anna K. Ormrod  
Notary Public

My Commission expires

June 14, 1953

By \_\_\_\_\_

# AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

State of New Mexico,  
County of Lea.

I, Robert L. Summers

Of the Hobbs Daily News-Sun, a daily newspaper published at Hobbs, New Mexico, do solemnly swear that the clipping attached hereto was published once a week in the regular and entire issue of said paper, and not in a supple-

ment thereof for a period of \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_ weeks.

beginning with the issue dated \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_\_\_

and ending with the issue dated \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_\_\_

Publisher.

Sworn and subscribed to before

me this 27 day of \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_\_\_

Notary Public.

My commission expires \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_\_\_

(Seal)

This newspaper is duly qualified to publish legal notices or advertisements within the meaning of Section 3, Chapter 167, Laws of 1937, and payment of fees for said publication has been made.

March 26, 1951

## NOTICE OF PUBLICATION

State of New Mexico

### Oil Conservation Commission

The State of New Mexico by its Oil Conservation Commission hereby gives notice pursuant to law and the Rules and Regulations of said Commission promulgated thereunder, of the following public hearing to be held April 24, 1951, beginning at 10:00 a. m. on that day in the City of Santa Fe, New Mexico, in the Council Chamber of the City Hall.

#### STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:

All named parties in the following cases and notice to the public:

Case 266

In the matter of the application of the Oil Conservation Commission, upon its own motion, for the designation, extension, or deletion of the various pools listed and described, as follows:

- (a) McAlester Fuel Company, Magnolia, Arkansas, for an order designating a new pool for, or the inclusion within an existing pool, of its Lula C. Simpson A-1-B well located in the center of NW/4-NE/4 sec. 26, T. 15 S, R. 37 E. N. M. P. M., Lea County, New Mexico.
- (b) Weier Drilling Company, Hobbs, New Mexico, for an order designating a new pool for, or the inclusion within an existing pool, of its Foster 5-H, 2310 feet from the north line and 660 feet from the east line section 17, T. 17 S, R. 31 E; and its Foster 6-G, 2310 feet from the north line and 1650 feet from the east line section 17, T. 17 S, R. 31 E, N. M. P. M., Lea County, New Mexico.
- (c) The Texas Company for an order designating a new pool for, or the inclusion within an existing pool of its State "AN" No. 1, SE/4SW/4 section 22, T. 14 S, R. 33 E., N. M. P. M., Lea County, New Mexico.
- (d) Allan Hargrove, Midland, Texas, for an order designating a new pool for, or the inclusion within an existing pool, of his Bradley No. 1, NW/4NW/4 section 24 T. 24 S, R. 26 E, N. M. P. M., Eddy County, New Mexico.
- (e) Paul C. Teas for an order designating a new pool, or the inclusion within an existing pool of his Bernice Dinnin No. 1, SE/4SE/4 section 24, T. 20 S, R. 33 E, N. M. P. M., Lea County, New Mexico.

GIVEN under the seal of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on March 22, 1951.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO  
OIL CONSERVATION  
COMMISSION

(Seal)

R. R. Spurrier  
R. R. SPURRIER  
Secretary.

# PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO }  
County of Eddy } ss.

Vernon Bryan, being duly sworn deposes and  
says that he is the Manager of **THE ARTESIA ADVOCATE**,  
a newspaper published in Artesia, Eddy County, New Mexico, that the notice of

Notice of Publication, State of New Mexico Oil  
Conservation Commission

a copy of which is hereto attached was first published in said newspaper  
in its issue dated March 27, 1951  
and was published in the weekly issue of said newspaper, and not in any  
supplement, thereafter for the full period of one con-  
secutive weeks, the last publication thereof being in the issue dated  
March 27, 1951

Vernon Bryan

Subscribed and sworn to before me on April 4, 1951

Quentin B. Rodgers  
Notary Public

Publishers Fees \$ 8.20

## NOTICE OF PUBLICATION STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The State of New Mexico by its  
Oil Conservation Commission here-  
by gives notice pursuant to law  
and the Rules and Regulations of  
said Commission promulgated  
thereunder, of the following pub-  
lic hearing to be held April 24,  
1951, beginning at 10:00 a. m. on  
that day in the City of Santa Fe,  
New Mexico, in the Council Cham-  
ber of the City Hall.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:  
All named parties in the following  
cases and notice to the public:  
Case 266

In the matter of the application  
of the Oil Conservation Commis-  
sion, upon its own motion, for the  
designation, extension, or deletion  
of the various pools listed and de-  
scribed, as follows:

- (a) McAlester Fuel Company,  
Magnolia, Arkansas, for an  
order designating a new pool  
for, or the inclusion within  
an existing pool, of its Lula  
C. Simpson A-1-B well loca-  
ted in the center of NW/4  
NE/4 sec. 26, T. 15 S, R. 37  
E, N. M. P. M., Lea County,  
New Mexico.
- (b) Weier Drilling Company,  
Hobbs, New Mexico, for an  
order designating a new pool  
for, or the inclusion within  
an existing pool, of its Fos-  
ter 5-H, 2310 feet from the  
north line and 660 feet from  
the east line section 17, T.  
17 S, R. 31 E, and its Fos-  
ter 6-G, 2310 feet from the  
north line and 1650 feet from  
the east line section 17, T.  
17 S, R. 31 E, N. M. P. M.,  
Lea County, New Mexico.
- (c) The Texas Company for an  
order designating a new  
pool for, or the inclusion  
within an existing pool of  
its State "AN" No. 1, SE/4  
SW/4 section 22, T. 14 S,  
R. 33 E, N. M. P. M., Lea  
County, New Mexico.
- (d) Allan Hargrave, Midland,  
Texas, for an order designa-  
ting a new pool for, or the  
inclusion within an existing  
pool, of his Bradley No. 1,  
NW/4 NW/4 section 24, T.  
24 S. R. 26 E, N. M. P. M.,  
Eddy County, New Mexico.
- (e) Paul C. Teas for an order  
designating a new pool for,  
or the inclusion within an  
existing pool of his Ber-  
nice Dinnin No. 1, SE/4  
SE/4 section 24, T. 20 S, R.  
33 E, N. M. P. M., Lea Coun-  
ty, New Mexico.

GIVEN under the seal of the  
Oil Conservation Commission of  
New Mexico, at Santa Fe, New  
Mexico, on March 22, 1951.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO  
OIL CONSERVATION COM-  
MISSION

(SEAL) R. R. SPURRIER  
Secretary

**AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION**

State of New Mexico,  
County of Lea.

I, R. R. Spurr

Of the Hobbs Daily News-Sun, a daily newspaper published at Hobbs, New Mexico, do solemnly swear that the clipping attached hereto was published once a week in the regular and entire issue of said paper, and not in a supple-

ment thereof for a period of \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_ weeks.

beginning with the issue dated \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_\_\_

and ending with the issue dated \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_\_\_

Publisher.

*Robert L. Sumner*

Sworn and subscribed to before  
me this \_\_\_\_\_ day of \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_\_\_  
Notary Public.

My commission expires \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_, 19\_\_\_\_  
(Seal)

This newspaper is duly qualified to publish legal notices or advertisements within the meaning of Section 3, Chapter 167, Laws of 1937, and payment of fees for said publication has been made.

**LEGAL NOTICE**

**CORRECTION**

April 3, 1951

**NOTICE OF PUBLICATION  
STATE OF NEW MEXICO  
OIL CONSERVATION  
COMMISSION**

The State of New Mexico by its Oil Conservation Commission hereby gives notice pursuant to law and Rules and Regulations of said Commission promulgated thereunder, of the following public hearing to be held April 24, 1951, beginning at 10:00 a. m. on that day in the City of Santa Fe, New Mexico, in the Council Chamber of the City Hall.

**STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:  
All named parties in the follow-**

**ing cases and notice to the public:**

Case 266

In the matter of the application of the Oil Conservation Commission, upon its own motion, for the designation, extension, or deletion of the various pools listed and described, as follows:

Weier Drilling Company, Hobbs, New Mexico, for an order designating a new pool for, or the inclusion within an existing pool, of its Foster 5-H, 2310 feet from the north line and 660 feet from the east line section 17, T. 17 S, R. 31 E; and its Foster 6-G, 2310 feet from the north line and 1650 feet from the east line section 17, T. 17 S, R. 31 E, N. M. P. M., Eddy County, New Mexico.

GIVEN under the seal of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on March 22, 1951.

**STATE OF NEW MEXICO  
OIL CONSERVATION  
COMMISSION**

(SEAL) **R. R. SPURRIER**  
Secretary